

RE: Call w/ Senator Collins and Vought

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Haller, Tess (Collins)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thu, 30 Jan 2025 18:15:08 -0500

Fantastic! Thank you.

From: Haller, Tess (Collins) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 6:09 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Austin, Kathryn (Collins) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Call w/ Senator Collins and Vought

Hi Brittany,

We are confirmed. Could we please use this conference line below? Betsy McDonnell will staff Senator Collins.

(b)(6)

Thanks,
Tess

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 5:26 PM
To: Haller, Tess (Collins) <(b)(6)>; Austin, Kathryn (Collins) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Call w/ Senator Collins and Vought

Hi Tess,

Just confirming the details of the call between Chair Collins and Russ tomorrow. I am going to lock in 1:30pm on the calendar for the call -- he may be staffed by his advisor, Dan Kowalski. Let me know the best way to reach Chair Collins tomorrow and I will relay that info to Russ. Thank you so much!

Best,
Brittany Young